



# BALIBONERA JUNIOR

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER    📍 NAIROBI, KENYA    📞 +254791072238

## DETAILS

Nairobi, Kenya

+254791072238

[juniorbamage@gmail.com](mailto:juniorbamage@gmail.com)

## SKILLS

Programming

Knowledgeable in User Interface. User Experience

Analytical Thinking

Fast Learner

Communication skills

## LANGUAGES

English

French

Swahili

## LINKS

LinkedIn: [LinkedIn](#)

GitHub: [GitHub](#)

## REFERENCES

References available upon request.

## PROFILE

Experienced Software Developer with knowledge of software system design, installation, testing, and maintenance. With a diverse and promising skill set. Competent in a variety of platforms, languages, and embedded systems. Experienced with cutting-edge development tools and procedures. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Developer at Digital vision EA, Nairobi, Kenya

August 2022 – Present

- Collaborated with the product team to understand requirements and business specifications around portfolio management, analytics, and risk.
- Coded software updates and alterations based on detailed design specifications.
- Solved complex problems using the latest in cloud, mobile, and web technologies.
- Developed and presented findings and solutions to audiences including senior executives and stakeholders.

Software Developer Intern at Digital vision EA, Nairobi, Kenya

May 2022 – Aug 2022

- Addressed and fixed complex bugs.
- Implemented and updated application modules under the direction of Senior Software Developers.
- Worked at an independent level, while also serving as an effective and enthusiastic collaborator.
- Performed automated testing tasks and developed complex features routinely.

## EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in computer Science at Africa Nazarene University, Nairobi  
May 2018 – Jul 2022
- Diploma in Information technology at Africa Nazarene University, Nairobi, Kenya  
Jan 2011 – Apr 2018

## COURSES

- Introduction to Data Science in Python, Coursera - Mar 2021
- Principle Management Principles and Practices Specialization, Coursera - Jan 2021

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Second Team Winners at the Design thinking competition of Kenya, Nairobi, Kenya  
February 2020

We developed a smart vegetation system that uses renewable energy and provides our bodies with the nutrients they need to grow. This system not only helps to conserve the environment, but also helps to enhance our health.

The solution could be utilized everywhere, especially if there isn't enough backyard space, which is the case for most Nairobi residents.

Unfortunately, because of the worldwide corona virus outbreak, the initiatives never made it to the implementation stage.

- Vice-Chairperson of the international community at African Nazarene, Nairobi, Kenya  
20218 – 2019

I had to learn what it takes to be a good leader and how to manage individuals from all backgrounds and cultures, yet a leader must work well with everyone; My committee and I had the chance to perform various community services, one of which involved visiting children at the Total Rehab Center for Disabled Youngsters who had unique needs.

The event was a success, and we got to spend some enjoyable and memorable time with those children.

## INTERNSHIPS

Web developer – Apprentice at RealBiz digital, Nairobi, Kenya

- October 2021 – January 2022

Served as an ambitious and motivated Apprentice to Senior Software Developers.